PRINTED: 07/30/2024 FORM APPROVED OMB NO. 0938-0391

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:		(X2) MULT A. BUILDII		(X3) DATE COMP	SURVEY PLETED		
43A135 B. WING				07/	/18/2024		
	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER STAR HOME OF SOUTH	I DAKOTA, INC		126	REET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE S W 12TH AVENUE DFIELD, SD 57469		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC	MARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES ID PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION PREFIX (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE ORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) TAG CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)			(X5) COMPLETION DATE		
F 000	with 42 CFR Part 483	h survey for compliance s, Subpart B, requirements acilities was conducted from	F	000			
	7/16/24 through 7/18/ South Dakota, Inc wa	24. Eastern Star Home of s found not in compliance uirements: F657, F812, and					
	jeopardy was given v administrator A of the to failure to maintain specification for dishv of a minimum of 120	m., notice of immediate erbally and in writing to immediate jeopardy related the manufacturer's vasher wash temperatures degrees Fahrenheit at F812. i immediate removal plan.					
	On 7/18/24: *At 12:19 p.m. the rei *At 12:23 p.m. the rei On 7/18/24: *At 1:00 p.m. while of verified the immediace	noval was accepted. n-site the survey team					
F 657 SS=E	§483.21(b) Comprehe §483.21(b)(2) A completion of the comprehensive at (ii) Prepared by an infincludes but is not lim (A) The attending physical strengths.	I Revision (i)-(iii) ensive Care Plans brehensive care plan must of days after completion of essessment. terdisciplinary team, that elited to	F	657	F 657 Care Plan Timing and Revision On 07/18/2024, the MDS Coordinator updated all resident care plans to reflect the use of Enhanced Barrier Precautions. following care plans were update to reflect the use, rationale, and guidance of EBP: Resident 1: EBP r/t having G-tusite. Resident 3: EBP r/t having wou buttock(s)	The ted d	

LABORATORY DIRECTOR'S OR PROVIDER/SUPPLIER REPRESENTATIVE'S SIGNATURE

(X6) DATE

08/08/2024

Deborah Bowar Administrator

Any deficiency statement ending with an asterisk (*) denotes a deficiency which the institution may be excused from correcting providing it is determined that other safeguards provide sufficient protection to the patients. (See instructions.) Except for nursing homes, the findings stated above are disclosable 90 days following the date of survey whether or not a plan of correction is provided. For nursing homes, the above findings and plans of correction are disclosable 14 days following the date these documents are made available to the facility. If deficiencies are cited, an approved plan of correction is requisite to continued program participation.

TITLE

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:		' '	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING			(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		43A135	B. WING _	B. WING		07/	18/2024
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER	UTH DAKOTA, INC		126	REET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE W 12TH AVENUE DFIELD, SD 57469	·	
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIE	Y STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES ENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	<	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BI CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIA DEFICIENCY)		(X5) COMPLETION DATE
F 657	resident. (D) A member of for (E) To the extent pour the resident and the resident and the An explanation must medical record if the and their resident in not practicable for resident's care plant (F) Other appropria disciplines as dete or as requested by (iii)Reviewed and reteam after each as comprehensive an assessments. This REQUIREME by: Based on observation and policy review, resident care plans current enhanced leight of twenty sand 23, 27, and 28). Findings include: Refer to F880. Interview on 7/18/2 Data Set (MDS)/intrevealed: *It was her responsiplans. -Care plans were of quarterly, and "who *She expected EB	with responsibility for the ood and nutrition services staff. bracticable, the participation of the resident's representative(s). Lust be included in a resident's the participation of the resident representative is determined the development of the the development of the development of the the development of the developmen	F	657	F 657 Care Plan Timing and Revision Continued. Resident 6: EBP r/t wound to buttocks and legs. Resident 19: EBP r/t use of uri foley catheter. Resident 21: EBP r/t use of uri foley catheter. Resident 23: EBP r/t use of uri foley catheter. Resident 27: EBP r/t wound to inner right buttock. Resident 28: EBP r/t use of uri foley catheter. The Administrator will be responsible for completing a monthly spot check to ensure all applicable care plans reflect use, rationale, and guidance of EBP and report to the QAPI Committee monthly x 6 months then quarterly until the QAPI Committee advises otherwise. Completion Date:	inary inary inary that tt the f	7/18/2024

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	` '	LE CONSTRUCTION	(X3) DATE SURVE COMPLETED		
43A135				07	07/18/2024	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER EASTERN STAR HOME OF SOUTH	I DAKOTA, INC		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 126 W 12TH AVENUE REDFIELD, SD 57469	·		
PREFIX (EACH DEFICIENC)	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORREC (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHO CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPI DEFICIENCY)	OULD BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE	
feeding tubes, and op *She confirmed that the updated to indicate Enter the she had not been awaroom doors were still indicate EBP. Review of residents 1 28's care plans revea the she had not been refor EBP. Review of the provide policy revealed, "The and/or resident represt to be furnished as wo for care." F 812 Food Procurement, St CFR(s): 483.60(i)(1)(2) §483.60(i) Food safet The facility must - §483.60(i)(1) - Procur approved or considered state or local authoriti (i) This may include for from local producers, and local laws or regulation (ii) This provision doe facilities from using pure gardens, subject to consider state or local state or local from using pure gardens, subject to consider state or local laws or regulation of the short o	ats with catheters, indwelling ben wounds. The care plans had not been BP for any residents. The vare that some resident not marked with a sign to the vised to indicate the need ben's 10/07/21 Care Planning facility will notify the resident sentative in advance of care well as changes to the plan to ore/Prepare/Serve-Sanitary (2) by requirements. The food from sources and satisfactory by federal, the sentatives of the plan to ore plans of the plan to ore plans of the p	F 65		y of the istribute nce with food actions he iture is		

	TATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:		(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING				(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		43A135	B. WING _			07/	18/2024	
NAME OF P	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER	•		ST	REET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE	•		
EASTEDN	I STAR HOME OF SO	IITH DAKOTA INC		120	6 W 12TH AVENUE			
LASTERN	I STAR HOWLE OF SO	om bakora, iko		RE	EDFIELD, SD 57469			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIE	Y STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES ENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFII TAG	х	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPR DEFICIENCY)	BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE	
F 812	serve food in accostandards for food This REQUIREME by: Based on observa and policy review, the dishwasher waminimum of 120 d manufacturer's madishwasher. Failur potential risk of for resident population in the kitchen. Findings include: 1. Observation and a.m. with cook G i *The wash cycle to "Dishwashing Macrecorded as follow -7/13/24 Breakfast dinner 112 degree degrees Fahrenhed-7/14/24 Breakfast degrees Fahrenhed-7/15/24 Breakfast degrees Fahrenhed-7/16/24 Breakfast dinner was left bladered by a sanitation level chopportunities. *There had been or recorded at 120 degree on 7/6/24 for on 7/6/	ardance with professional service safety. ENT is not met as evidenced ation, interview, record review, the provider failed to maintain ash cycle temperature at a segrees Fahrenheit per the anual for one of one re to ensure that increased the odborne illnesses for the entire in who received meals prepared dinterview on 7/17/24 at 10:58 in the kitchen revealed: emperatures on The chine Temperature" log was as: the 100 degrees Fahrenheit, supper 108 seit. It was left blank, dinner 106 seit, supper was left blank. It was left blank, and dinner 115 seit, supper was left blank. It was 108 degrees Fahrenheit, and, and supper was left blank. It was 108 degrees Fahrenheit, and, and supper was left blank. It of degrees Fahrenheit ecks missing out of 49 only 2 wash cycle temperatures segrees Fahrenheit or higher for 120 degrees Fahrenheit at and on 7/8/24 for 120 degrees	F	812	F 812 Food Procurement Store/Prepare/Serve-Sanitary Continued. On 07/17/2024, upon notification the dishwasher cycle temperation of in compliance with the manufacturer's manual, the Administrator instructed Dietary to use the three-compartment of or proper sanitation of all items are not disposable. On 07/17/2024, the Administration completed the following: 1. Updated Dishwasher Temperature Policy and Procede to reflect that staff should IMMEDIATELY notify the Dietate Manager or the Maintenance Director if the dishwasher cycle temperature is less than 120 degrees Fahrenheit 2. Low-Temperature Dishwasher Chart Forms updated. 3. All Dietary Staff and Mainten Staff members participated in a mandatory meeting that reviewed the updated Dishwasher Temperature Policy and Procede and the updated Low-Temperate Dishwasher Chart form. On 07/19/2024, ECO Lab and Jessen Cooling and Heating installed a booster water heater the dishwasher.	ore Ore Staff Sink Sthat tor dure ry er ance ed dure ture		

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:		l ` ′	LE CONSTRUCTION	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		43A135	B. WING		07/18/2024
	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER STAR HOME OF SOUTI	H DAKOTA, INC	•	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 126 W 12TH AVENUE REDFIELD, SD 57469	
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOUL) CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROF	D BE COMPLETION
F 812	*Dishwasher tempera each meal. *After the fifth wash of temperature reached the machine's extern Observation and intep.m. with cook D and revealed: *A dishwasher-safe to the dishwasher multiple temperatures between Fahrenheit. *Cook D confirmed the machine's external the temperature as the the sent through the dish *Dietary Aide F states should be 120 degree. *The dishwasher man monthly by the vendor linterview on 7/17/24 administrator A reveal *There had been not past three months. *She expected dietar manager, the mainte when the dishwasher readings. *She had not been not only the service of the 2/28/24 report from ECOLAB comes modishwasher. Review of the 2/28/24 report from ECOLAB *"Wash Temperature readings.	expele the dishwasher wash 115 degrees Fahrenheit on all thermometer. Inview on 7/17/24 at 3:34 dietary aide F in the kitchen thermometer runs through oble times recorded on 100 and 105 degrees that the dishwasher hermometer read the same hermometer that had been washer with each cycle. In the wash temperature est Fahrenheit. Chine had been serviced for. In at 3:49 p.m. with alled. It is gastrointestinal illness in the continuous of any dishwasher thad low-temperature of the dietary had low-temperature. It is a serviced that had low-temperature of the dietary had low-temperature. It is a service the dietary continuous of any dishwasher than the dietary continuous of the dieta	F 81	F 812 Food Procurement Store/Prepare/Serve-Sanita Continued. On 08/14/2024, all staff will attending a mandatory meet and will be re-educated on the Dishwasher Temperature Pound Procedure and complete the Low Temperature Dishwasher Temperature Service Temperature Dishwasher Dishwasher Temperature Dishwasher Temperature Dishwasher Temperature Dishwasher Dishwasher Dishwasher Dishwasher Dishwasher Dishwasher Dishwasher Dishwashe	be at ting he olicy ion of vasher daily sher ined at tion are rator the

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA AND PLAN OF CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:		(X2) MULTIPI A. BUILDING	LE CONSTRUCTION	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED		
	43A135 B. WING			07/18/2024		
	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER	TH DAKOTA, INC	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 126 W 12TH AVENUE REDFIELD, SD 57469			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	REFIX (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL		ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECT (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOUL CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPRO DEFICIENCY)	LD BE COMPLETION	
F 812	*"Wash temp is hitti Interview on 7/18/2 administrator A revolve *Had spoke with the had been "reassure sanitizing the dishe *Was aware that the stated that the was 120 degrees Fahre *Expected dietary s "until it is temping a dishes through." Notice: Notice of immediate and in writing on 7/ administrator A of the to failure to maintai specification for dis of a minimum of 12 She was asked for On 7/18/24: *At 12:19 p.m. the r *At 12:23 p.m. the r *At 12:23 p.m. the r *The immediate Con 7/18/24: *At 1:00 p.m. while verified the immediate Plan: 1. "Dietary staff wer plates and bowls ar three-compartment sanitizing of all uter	and machine efficiency." Ing 100 degrees". 4 7:50 at a.m. with ealed she: ECOLAB representative and ed that the dishwasher is swith the chemicals." E manufacturer's specification in temperature minimum was inheit. Itaff to run the dishwasher it 120 degrees before running E jeopardy was given verbally 18/24 at 9:10 a.m. to ine immediate jeopardy related in the manufacturer's inhwasher wash temperatures degrees Fahrenheit at F812. In immediate removal plan. Emoval was received. Emoval was received. In the survey team and acy was removed. In the instructed to use paper	F 81.			

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA AND PLAN OF CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:		1 1	IPLE CONSTRUCTION NG	` '	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		43A135	B. WING _			07/18/2024
	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER	H DAKOTA, INC		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CO 126 W 12TH AVENUE REDFIELD, SD 57469	DE	
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC	TATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES BY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF C ((EACH CORRECTIVE ACTIO CROSS-REFERENCED TO TH DEFICIENCY	ON SHOULD BE E APPROPRIATE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
F 812	7/17/2024 (prior to set (prior to morning pre policy and procedure three-compartment set located above the thand 3. "Administrator spot from ECO Lab ([Nanconcerning this nonce Recommendation to to our current dishward unit is rented and mand 4. "Administrator spot Heating and Cooling phone call with [Namarranged for a service 07/18/2024 to comploof the booster water 5. "[Name] Heating and Cooling and [Name] [Name] from ECO Late Heating and Cooling water heater on 7/19 6. "Administrator cornew Dishwasher Ten Low-Temperature Di 07/18/2024." 7. "Dietary Staff mand on 07/18/2024 to rever Temperature Policy and Low-Temperature Di 8. "Daily audits to end dishwasher temperature Administrator x 30 datthe QAPI Committee continuous compliant weekly audits x 3 more set in the policy and the QAPI Committee continuous compliant weekly audits x 3 more set in the policy and the gap in the policy and the gap in the policy and the gap in	upper meal) and 7/18/2024 paration) and reviewed the e on the use of the sink as well as instructions ree-sink area." oke with the representative ne]) on 07/17/2024 compliance. install a booster water heater asher unit. (This dishwasher aintained from ECO Lab)." oke with [Name] ([Name]) on 07/17/2024 following the ne] from ECO Lab and the call to be completed on the ete wiring for the installation heater." and Cooling presented to f/18/2024. Conversation was m [Name] Heating and from ECO Lab via phone. ab and [Name] from [Name] will be installing the booster f/2024 in the am." Impleted and implemented inperature Policy and shwasher Chart on adatory education will be held friew the Dishwasher and Procedure as well as the	F8	312		

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA AND PLAN OF CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:			' '	IPLE CONSTRUCTION NG		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		43A135	B. WING _			07/18/2024	
	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER	I DAKOTA, INC	•	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP (126 W 12TH AVENUE REDFIELD, SD 57469	CODE		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF ((EACH CORRECTIVE AC' CROSS-REFERENCED TO DEFICIEN	TION SHOULD BE THE APPROPRIA		
F 880 SS=E	Committee meetings. The immediate jeopa at 1:00 p.m. after veri implemented their rer removal of the immediand severity of the cit guidance from the lor South Dakota Depart Review of the ECOLA Manual" revealed: *"Temperatures: WAS (MINIMUM) 120" Review of the provide Cleaning Dishes Polic *"Dishes and cookwas anitized after each in *"Current dishwasher machine; temperature and 110 degrees. Per chemical sanitizer so using test strips three use and must read be *The facility policy did manufacturer's specific minimum wash temper Infection Prevention & CFR(s): 483.80 (a)(1) §483.80 Infection Control of the facility must estate infection prevention and designed to provide a comfortable environment.	rdy was removed on 7/18/24 ification that the provider had moval plan. After the diate jeopardy, the scope ration level was "F" with ng-term care advisor for the ment of Health. AB "Installation & Operation GH*F [degrees Fahrenheit] ers November 1, 2017 cy revealed: re will be washed and neal." ris a chemical sanitizing to needs to be between 90 M [parts per million of lution] will be check[ed] to times daily during heavy etween 50-[and] 100 PPM." If not accurately reflect the fication for maintaining the terature. & Control (2)(4)(e)(f) Introl blish and maintain an and control program a safe, sanitary and nent and to help prevent the nemission of communicable	F8	F 880 Infection Prev Control Since it is the respor facility to conduct an of its IPCP (Infection and Control Program their program as need following actions we ensure compliance a competences are material to the infection Previous and Control Program as need following actions we ensure compliance as competences are materials.	nsibility of the annual revolution and updatessary, the re instituted and aintained: vention RN view with IP as necessary as then I Committee	vill PCP eary.	

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	` ′		CONSTRUCTION	(X3) DATE COMP	SURVEY PLETED	
		43A135	B. WING _			07/	07/18/2024	
	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER	TH DAKOTA, INC	•	120	REET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 6 W 12TH AVENUE EDFIELD, SD 57469	•		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIEN	TATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES CY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL R LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	×	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD I CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPR DEFICIENCY)	BE .	(X5) COMPLETION DATE	
F 880	program. The facility must est and control program a minimum, the follows \$483.80(a)(1) A system or staff, volunteers, vis providing services u arrangement based conducted according accepted national staff. (i) A system of survery possible communication of the persons in the facilit (ii) When and to who communicable disease reported; (iii) Standard and trate to be followed to preceiv) When and how is resident; including be (A) The type and dudepending upon the involved, and (B) A requirement the least restrictive possicircumstances. (v) The circumstances.	ablish an infection prevention (IPCP) that must include, at wing elements: tem for preventing, identifying, ng, and controlling infections diseases for all residents, itors, and other individuals nder a contractual upon the facility assessment g to §483.70(e) and following andards; In standards, policies, and rogram, which must include, be illance designed to identify able diseases or rey can spread to other y; om possible incidents of ase or infections should be ansmission-based precautions event spread of infections; colation should be used for a	F	380	F 880 Infection Prevention and Control Continued. 2. Infection Prevention RN reviecurrent IPCP on 08/06/2024. Nothing changes or updates made. Polyon Management of C. Difficile Infection and Enhanced Barrier Precautions are current with recommended infection control regulations. 3. On 7/16/2024 at approximate 1300, EBP signs were placed of the following resident's doors: Resident 1, Resident 19, Resident 21, Resident 23 and Resident 20 On 7/18/2024, EBP signs were placed on the following resident doors: Resident 3, Resident 6 at Resident 27. 4. On 7/16/2024 and 07/18/2024 the Administrator and DON ensull appropriate PPE was stocked all resident rooms under EBP precautions. 5. On 08/14/2024, all staff will be attending a mandatory meeting will be re-educated on the facili Infection Prevention Control Program policy, Management of C. Difficile Infection policy, and Enhanced Barrier Precautions policy.	ely ent 28. t's and 4, sured d in ee and ty's		

, ,		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	' '	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING			(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		43A135	B. WING _			07/	/18/2024	
	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER	H DAKOTA, INC	·	12	TREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 26 W 12TH AVENUE EDFIELD, SD 57469			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC	TATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES CY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFII TAG	×	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD B CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRI DEFICIENCY)	3E	(X5) COMPLETION DATE	
F 880	disease or infected secontact with resident contact will transmit (vi)The hand hygiend by staff involved in designation of the staff involved in the sta	ckin lesions from direct is or their food, if direct the disease; and is procedures to be followed irect resident contact. The form of recording incidents acility's IPCP and the is the process, and is to prevent the spread of the incident incide	F	380	F 880 Infection Prevention and Control Continued. 6. The Infection Prevention RN be responsible for completing to weekly audits to ensure the compliance of Enhanced Barrie Precautions and proper environmental infection control cleaning a resident room who is under standard and/or contact precautions. The Infection Prevention RN will report these findings to the QAPI Committee monthly x 6 months then quarte until the QAPI Committee advis otherwise. Completion Date:	vice r when s	8/14/2024	

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:				TIPLE CONSTRUCTION NG		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED		
		43A135	B. WING _		07/1	18/2024		
	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER STAR HOME OF SOUTH	I DAKOTA, INC	•	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD 126 W 12TH AVENUE REDFIELD, SD 57469	E			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFI) TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CO X (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE DEFICIENCY)	I SHOULD BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE		
F 880	Continued From page	e 10	F 8	380				
	10's room revealed si *Had used Lysol to cl sprayed into sinks. *Had used AF79 cond toilets. *Had pH7 ultra had b floors. *Would have used ph bodily fluids. Interview on 7/16/24 practical nurse (LPN) C-Diff revealed: *Resident 10 had bee infection, but was not Interview on 7/16/24 Data Set (MDS)/infect regarding the cleanin on C-Diff precautions *She was not aware to cleaned with bleach. *They discuss precaut meeting. *She had not been ave enhanced barrier precatheters, indwelling wounds. Interview on 7/16/24 housekeeper K regar resident rooms with C *She had not receive today on using bleach	ding the cleaning of resident he: ean the top of surfaces and centration for cleaning the een used to clean the room d7Q Dual to clean up any at 10:15 a.m. with licensed L regarding resident 10's en taking an antibiotic for her currently taking one. at 10:57 a.m. with Minimum ction preventionist (IP) C g of a room with a resident revealed: chat housekeeping had not attions in the morning ware of the need for cautions for residents with feeding tubes, and open at 11:23 a.m. with ding education on cleaning C-Diff precautions revealed: d any education before						

43A135 B. WING 07/18/	
45A135 B. WING 07/18/	8/2024
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER EASTERN STAR HOME OF SOUTH DAKOTA, INC STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 126 W 12TH AVENUE REDFIELD, SD 57469	
(X4) ID SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES ID PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION PREFIX (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL PREFIX (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE TAG CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
F 880 Continued From page 11 F 880	
Continued From page 11 Observation and interview on 7/16/24 at 8:16 a.m. with resident 21 while seated in her recliner revealed she had a catheter due to her not being able to "pee". "There had not been any signage on her room to indicate EBP. Interview on 7/16/24 at 10:16 a.m. with LPN L regarding residents with open wounds requiring dressing changes revealed resident 3 had a daily dressing changes revealed resident 3 had a daily dressing change and resident 27 had dressing changes twice a day. Observation on 7/16/24 at 10:30 a.m. of resident 3 and 27's doors revealed there had not been any signage indicating EBP. Observation on 7/16/24 at 2:14 p.m. of resident 1 while lying in her bed and LPN L administering medication via her feeding tube revealed: "Resident 1 had any signage on her door to indication EBP. "LPN L had worn PPE while administering medication to resident 1. 2. Observation and interview on 7/16/24 at 9:24 a.m. with resident 23 revealed: "She had a urinary catheter and wore a leg bag. "Nursing staff assisted her with her catheterShe stated, "They wear gloves but not a gown." "There had not been any signage on the door that indicated EBP. Observation on 7/16/24 at 10:19 a.m. with resident 19 revealed: "A urinary catheter bag was hung from the night table drawer. "There had not been any signage on the door that indicated EBP.	

		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	1 ' '	PLE CONSTRUCTION G		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		43A135	B. WING			07/18/2024	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER EASTERN STAR HOME OF SOUTH DAKOTA, INC			STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 126 W 12TH AVENUE REDFIELD, SD 57469		1 07/10/2024		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC	TATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES BY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORR (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SI CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE AF DEFICIENCY)	HOULD BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE	
F 880	Observation on 7/16. 28 revealed: *A urinary catheter b next to his recliner. *There had not been indicated EBP. Observation and Inte p.m. with resident 6 if *She had seen the p fever blisters" on her open areas. *She stated that staf gowns when they as *There had not been indicated EBP. 3. Review of the provid management of C. [Orevealed: *"Housekeeping staf and contact precauti *"Perform daily clear and high touch surfa bleach/water ratio so gallon of water)." Review of the provid Catheter Care policy *"Implement EBP an Review of the provid policy revealed:	ag in a basin on the floor any signage on the door that erview on 7/16/24 at 2:18 revealed: hysician today for "sores, like right lower leg that were f had worn gloves but not sisted her. any signage on the door that vider's January 2024 Clostridium] Difficile Infection f shall adhere to standard ons." hing of the resident's room ces using bleach wipes or slution (3/4 cups bleach to 1	F 88	80			

PRINTED: 07/30/2024 FORM APPROVED

South Dakota Department of Health

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA AND PLAN OF CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:		(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION			(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED			
			A. BUILDING:					
		10670	B. WING		07/1	8/2024		
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE								
EASTERN	I STAR HOME OF SOUTH	H DAKOTA, INC REDFIELD						
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	REFIX (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL			ID PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION PREFIX (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE TAG CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)				
S 000	S 000 Compliance/Noncompliance Statement							
	A licensure survey for compliance with the Administrative Rules of South Dakota, Article 44:73, Nursing Facilities, was conducted from 7/16/24 through 7/18/24. Eastern Star Home of South Dakota, Inc was found in compliance.							
S 000	S 000 Compliance/Noncompliance Statement							
	44:74, Nurse Aide, re training programs, wa	of South Dakota, Article equirements for nurse aide as conducted from 7/16/24 tern Star Home of South						

LABORATORY DIRECTOR'S OR PROVIDER/SUPPLIER REPRESENTATIVE'S SIGNATURE

TITLE

(X6) DATE

Deborah Bowar Administrator 08/08/2024

PRINTED: 07/30/2024 FORM APPROVED OMB NO. 0938-0391

` '		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING 01 - BUILDING 01			(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED		
		43A135	B. WING			07/	7/18/2024	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER EASTERN STAR HOME OF SOUTH DAKOTA, INC			STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 126 W 12TH AVENUE REDFIELD, SD 57469					
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG				ID PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION PREFIX (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BI TAG CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIA DEFICIENCY)			(X5) COMPLETION DATE	
K 000	Life Safety Code (LS occupancy) was cond Star Home of South I compliance with 42 C for Long Term Care F The building will mee 2012 LSC for Existing upon correction of de K321, and K351 in co	ey for compliance with the C) (2012 existing health care ducted on 7/18/24. Eastern Dakota, Inc was found not in CFR 483.70 (a) requirements	K	0000	K 211 Means of Egress - General Since it the responsibility of the facility to ensure aisles, passageways, corridors, exit discharges, exit locations, and accesses are in accordance with Chapter 7, and the means of egis continuously maintained free cobstructions to full use in case of emergency, the following actions were instituted to ensure the east corridor in the east wing was free from obstructions. On 07/18/2024, the Maintenance Director removed the two upholstered chairs and wood take that was located in the corridor corner adjacent to the chapel. On August 14, 2024, all staff will attending a mandatory meeting will be advised and re-educated all corridors need to be free from obstructions at all times. The Maintenance Director will be responsible for completing a minimum of 2 spot checks per was to ensure that the corridors in the Nursing Home East and West ware free from obstruction. The Maintenance Director will report these findings to the QAPI Committee monthly x 3 months a quarterly until the QAPI Committee advises otherwise.	n ress of all of stee e ble le be and that n e reek e ings		
LABORATORY	DIRECTOR'S OR PROVIDER/	SUPPLIER REPRESENTATIVE'S SIGNATURE	1		TITLE		(X6) DATE	

Deborah Bowar Administrator 08/08/2024

Any deficiency statement ending with an asterisk (*) denotes a deficiency which the institution may be excused from correcting providing it is determined that other safeguards provide sufficient protection to the patients. (See instructions.) Except for nursing homes, the findings stated above are disclosable 90 days following the date of survey whether or not a plan of correction is provided. For nursing homes, the above findings and plans of correction are disclosable 14 days following the date these documents are made available to the facility. If deficiencies are cited, an approved plan of correction is requisite to continued program participation.

PRINTED: 07/30/2024 FORM APPROVED OMB NO. 0938-0391

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING 01 - BUILDING 01			(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED		
		43A135	B. WING	0			7/18/2024	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER EASTERN STAR HOME OF SOUTH DAKOTA, INC				12	TREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 26 W 12TH AVENUE REDFIELD, SD 57469	-		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)		1	ID PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION PREFIX (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD TAG CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE OF CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD DEFICIENCY)			(X5) COMPLETION DATE	
K 000	A recertification surve Life Safety Code (LSG occupancy) was cond Star Home of South I compliance with 42 C for Long Term Care F The building will mee 2012 LSC for Existing upon correction of de K321, and K351 in co	ey for compliance with the C) (2012 existing health care ducted on 7/18/24. Eastern Dakota, Inc was found not in EFR 483.70 (a) requirements		0000	DEFICIENCY)	e cier, ted the a fire cier to d to n will	8/14/2024	
ABORATORY	DIRECTOR'S OR PROVIDER/	SUPPLIER REPRESENTATIVE'S SIGNATURE			system.		(X6) DATE	

Any deficiency statement ending with an asterisk (*) denotes a deficiency which the institution may be excused from correcting providing it is determined that other safeguards provide sufficient protection to the patients. (See instructions.) Except for nursing homes, the findings stated above are disclosable 90 days following the date of survey whether or not a plan of correction is provided. For nursing homes, the above findings and plans of correction are disclosable 14 days following the date these documents are made available to the facility. If deficiencies are cited, an approved plan of correction is requisite to continued program participation.

Administrator

Deborah Bowar

08/08/2024

PRINTED: 07/30/2024 FORM APPROVED OMB NO. 0938-0391

K 000 INITIAL COMMENTS A recertification survey for compliance with the Life Safety Code (LSC) (2012 existing health care occupancy) was conducted on 7/18/24. Eastern Star Home of South Dakota, Inc was found not in compliance with 42 CFR 483.70 (a) requirements for Long Term Care Facilities. The building will meet the requirements of the 2012 LSC for Existing Health Care Occupancies upon correction of deficiencies identified at K211, K321, and K351 in conjunction with the provider's commitment to continued compliance with the fire safety standards. K 000 K 321 Hazardous Areas - Enclosure Continued. On August 14, 2024, all staff will be attending a mandatory meeting and will be advised on re-educated that all hazardous areas must be protected by a fire barrier. Completion Date: 8/14/20: K 351 Sprinkler System - Installation Since it is the responsibility of the facility to ensure protection throughout by an approved automatic sprinkler system that	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING 01 - BUILDING 01			(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
126 W 12TH AVENUE REDFIELD, SD 57469			43A135	B. WING				18/2024
PREFIX TAG REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) PREFIX TAG CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY) PREFIX TAG CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY) K 000 INITIAL COMMENTS K 000 K 321 Hazardous Areas - Enclosure Continued.					1	126 W 12TH AVENUE		
A recertification survey for compliance with the Life Safety Code (LSC) (2012 existing health care occupancy) was conducted on 7/18/24. Eastern Star Home of South Dakota, Inc was found not in compliance with 42 CFR 483.70 (a) requirements for Long Term Care Facilities. The building will meet the requirements of the 2012 LSC for Existing Health Care Occupancies upon correction of deficiencies identified at K211, K321, and K351 in conjunction with the provider's commitment to continued compliance with the fire safety standards. Continued. On August 14, 2024, all staff will be attending a mandatory meeting and will be advised on re-educated that all hazardous areas must be protected by a fire barrier. Completion Date: K 351 Sprinkler System - Installation Since it is the responsibility of the facility to ensure protection throughout by an approved automatic sprinkler system that	PREFIX	(EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL		PREFI	PREFIX (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD I TAG CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPR			COMPLETION
were instituted to ensure the space adjacent to the sprinkler deflector in the mechanical room by the chapel was unobstructed in order to ensure proper sprinkler discharge pattern. On 8/06/2024, the Maintenance Director moved the ceiling light that was located in the mechanical room by the chapel above the height of the sprinkler head and over approximately 36 inches away from the sprinkler head.		A recertification surve Life Safety Code (LSG occupancy) was cond Star Home of South I compliance with 42 C for Long Term Care F The building will meet 2012 LSC for Existing upon correction of de K321, and K351 in co- commitment to contin- safety standards.	ey for compliance with the C) (2012 existing health care ducted on 7/18/24. Eastern Dakota, Inc was found not in FR 483.70 (a) requirements facilities. If the requirements of the grade Health Care Occupancies ficiencies identified at K211, onjunction with the provider's nued compliance with the fire	K	000	On August 14, 2024, all staff wil attending a mandatory meeting will be advised on re-educated tall hazardous areas must be protected by a fire barrier. Completion Date: K 351 Sprinkler System - Installated Since it is the responsibility of the facility to ensure protection throughout by an approved automatic sprinkler system that unobstructed, the following action were instituted to ensure the span adjacent to the sprinkler deflecto the mechanical room by the chapwas unobstructed in order to ensure proper sprinkler discharge patter. On 8/06/2024, the Maintenance Director moved the ceiling light the was located in the mechanical roby the chapel above the height of sprinkler head and over approximately 36 inches away from the sprinkler head. Completion Date:	Il be and that that that the street in the s	8/14/2024

Deborah Bowar Administrator

Any deficiency statement ending with an asterisk (*) denotes a deficiency which the institution may be excused from correcting providing it is determined that other safeguards provide sufficient protection to the patients. (See instructions.) Except for nursing homes, the findings stated above are disclosable 90 days following the date of survey whether or not a plan of correction is provided. For nursing homes, the above findings and plans of correction are disclosable 14 days following the date these documents are made available to the facility. If deficiencies are cited, an approved plan of correction is requisite to continued program participation.

08/08/2024